SLINGSBY, FRYTON & SOUTH HOLME PARISH COUNCIL

Meeting held in Slingsby Village Hall on 30th January 2023 commencing at 7pm

- Present:Cllr F Farnell (Chair)Cllr A Wilson (Vice Chair)Cllr A FarnellCllr D WellsCllr D BairstowCllr R HogarthCllr G DickinsonGail Cook (Clerk)Victoria WellsPaul HallgarthSixteen members of the public were present for the Parish Council meeting.
- **22.60** Apologies for Absence None
- 22.61 Declarations of Interest

Cllr Hogarth declared an interest in agenda item 13.

22.62 Publication Participation Session

A resident commented that the previous minutes should have reflected the debate on speeding and 20s Plenty.

A resident read out a statement with regard to the Local Plan Consultation and made a request that the Parish Council make a formal representation to Ryedale District Council asking for Slingsby to be removed as a "service village".

A resident read out a statement raising concerns as to the potential amount of development proposed in the village.

22.63 Minutes of the Last Meeting held on 28th November 2022

To be agreed at the next meeting.

22.64 Parish Survey Results

The Chair thanked Victoria Wells for her presentation on the parish survey results. Members agreed that the presentation and full survey results to be made available on the village website.

22.65 Financial Matters

- (a) To receive and approve current financial statement
- (b) To note and approve payments
 - Clerk Salary (Dec/Jan) & Stamps Chq 100937 £315.00
 - HMRC Tax (Dec/Jan) Chq 100938 £150.00
 - Autela Qtr 3 Payroll Chq 100940 \oint 68.40
 - Slingsby VH Room Hire Chq 100939 £ 50.00

RESOLVED

That four accounts be approved for payment.

22.66 Planning Applications

22/01030/HOUSE

Erection of single-storey extension to east elevation at 19 Cavendish Court, Slingsby, YO62 4BN

RESOLVED Recommend Refusal

22.67 Fryton Flooding Update

The Fryton Flood Group gave an update (previously circulated) including a financial update with regard to raising funds for the flood defences.

Members **agreed** that the Flooding Group contact Kris, Ryedale Landscapes to arrange a site meeting. Once the date has been confirmed, the Parish Council are to be invited to attend the site meeting.

]

22.68 Fryton Notice Board Replacement

The Fryton Flood Group gave a comprehensive report (previously circulated). Members requested a third quote for a notice board which will then be considered. Cllr Steve Mason has agreed to look at his NYCC Locality Pot to see if he can allocate any funds to this project.

22.69 Christmas Lights

It was agreed that Cllr Bairstow and the Clerk work on this project and feed back to the March meeting with costs to install a socket on a lamp column for the LED lights and ground fixing to enable the installation of a Christmas tree at the top of The Balk.

22.70 Parish Charter Consultation

The consultation has been circulated to Members with a closing date of 12th April. It was **agreed** that Members prepare their comments for the next meeting.

22.71 Ryedale Plan Consultation

Members discussed this at length and **agreed** to hold a Members Task & Finish Group on Monday 6th February 7pm at Slingsby village hall to complete the consultation questions prior to the deadline.

22.72 Improvements to the Sports & Social Club

Paul Hallgarth presented the proposed improvement plans for the Sports & Social Club to Members. The club are applying to Ryedale District Council for a Community Infrastructure Levy grant. Members **agreed** to send a letter of support for the project.

22.73 Parish Matters

(a) Street Light Maintenance Programme

Clerk to liaise with NYCC about disconnecting column No 13 and replacing the cover on the light column on The Green. Column No 8 has been reported for repair.

(b) Highways Issues

A draft Unauthorised Signage Policy has been submitted to NYCC Highways for approval. The Clerk to follow this up with Highways.

(c) Village Maintenance

Cllr Wilson to ascertain who owns the bridge.

Thank you to Cllr Bairstow for repairing the missing panels on the phone box. Members agreed that Cllr Bairstow re-paint the phone box in the correct colour.

(d) Signage – School

Councillor Bairstow has liaised with the Headteacher at Slingsby Primary School about signage. Members agreed in principle to fund two temporary A board signs to be put out at drop off and pick up times, to alleviate the parking issues around these times. Councillor Bairstow to obtain quotes for the boards and bring this back to the next meeting.

(e) Road Surface – Green Crescent Councillor Hoggarth agreed to send photos showing the bad state of the road to the Clerk who will report this again to Yorkshire Housing.

22.74 Representatives

Cllr Hoggarth attended the village hall meeting. Confirmed events include:-

Monthly - Bacon Butty morning on the first Sunday in the month at 10am 10th March – Irish Band & Meal 6.30pm 8th April – Easter Bingo (subsequent dates 27th May, 26th August and 8th December) 1st May – Tombola in Sportsfield 11 August – Adam Collier – Yorkshire Day

The Environmental Group are trailing a Give & Take event (non electrical equipment) at 10am on Sunday 5th February 2023.

- 22.75 Members Questions None
- 22.76 Items for the agenda of the next meeting Christmas Lights Parish Charter Consultation Results of the Traffic Survey
- 22.77 Dates of the Next Parish Council Meeting Monday 27th March 2023, 7pm Monday 22nd May 2023, 7pm
- Signed

Chair of Slingsby, Fryton & South Holme Parish Council